Q&A
This is a RFQ based on a typical scenario of a 20 acre 25 home project. 
· Will this be tax exempt for materials? NO 
· The provided plans for the house do not indicate the flooring types in each room, please advise. Carpet in Living/bedrooms, vinyl sheet or plank in wet areas kitchen/bathrooms  

· Are the interior doors to be flush or raised panel? Refer to specifications 

· Are the exterior doors to be flush or raised panel? Refer to specifications 

· Will the garage doors require openers? Yes 

· Exterior windows to be vinyl or aluminum? Refer to specifications 

· Roof shingles to be standard 25-year laminate? or heavier? Refer to specifications 

· Brick to be standard modular units or king size? Refer to specifications 

· Are there any energy efficiency standards to be met when pricing the HVAC and Hot Water Heaters? Refer to specifications 

· Are we to propose for full Electric units? Is gas available for water heaters and furnaces? Electric water heaters; gas furnace 

· Are the appliances to be standard? or mid-grade? Standard 

· It calls out for trusses; drawings indicate onsite rafter framing? please advise on this. Onsite rafter framing
· On the Bid Schedule item #3 is this for the site development, utility infrastructure and roads? YES
· Is water available will fire lines and hydrants be required? YES
· Is sanitary available? YES
· Will there be an underground storm drain? NO
· Are the roads with curb and gutter? YES
· Are the roads asphalt or concrete? Asphalt
· Will there be perimeter neighborhood sidewalks with ADA ramps? NO
· Is there to be neighborhood street lighting? YES      
UPDATED 5/4
· Why do you have a different Site Fee vs the CM Fee?  If it is a single project, wouldn’t it be treated as the same fee? The CM Fee has been removed
· As a CM, the owner gets to see all bids and the CM simply gets a fee from those numbers.  What is the purpose of pricing a single house at this time when it will have to be bid again at a later date? For budgetary purposes 

· Where is the project located? TBD 

· Has the A/E team already been selected?  If so, can you disclose who that would be? No this would be the CM responsibility 

· Bidding instructions 4.06 requests a subcontractor plan indicating percentage of Indian-owned subcontractors.  As a CM, we are subject to using the lowest responsible bidder unless the owner requests otherwise.  Is there to be an Indian-owned preference in the sub-bidding? Yes TERO guidelines will be followed 

· Do the Costs of Work in Attachment A have to be turned in as well? Yes, for fixed GC’s
· Is a bid bond required from the CM at this time or is it just required from the subcontractors when the project is bid at a later date? No 

· Is the CM responsible for the Civil and MEP design of this project or will CNB provide it along with the architectural design? Yes, Civil, A/E will be under the CM 

· Is the intent of the Fee Proposal to sign up a CM for a GMP at this time?  The following language pulled from the Bid Schedule implies that this is the intent - BIDDER AGREES TO PERFORM THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE FOLLOWING PRICES:  NO 
· The Bid Schedule also asks for a duration in calendar days.  There isn’t enough information at this time to provide a clear answer for this question.  There are too many variables with the civil and the geographic location of the project. Yes, based on typical 20 acre 25 home project 
· The documents reference liquidated damages in several locations but never defines the liquidated damages.  Please clarify. Not applicable at this time
· The Bid Schedule askes for “Fixed General Conditions”.  This would indicate that we know the exact duration of the project, however, we don’t know the extent of the site development or how long that might take.  The location, slop, moisture content, import/export values would all play a major role in determining duration. Based on a typical 20 acre 25 home project. 
